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From: Jessica Madron[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JESSICA. MADRONE6FB6C74-4558-4226-AC29-
4FC680388F38] 

Sent: Wed 29/04/2015 4:30:30 PM (UTC) 

To: Jane MacLeod; GRO 

Subject: FW: Deloitte's report - confidential 

Attachment: Note- Deloitte Report Questions for POL.doc 

Please see the attached. Apart from their general conclusion there are a few questions raised by CK that I think we 
could discuss with Rodric and John Scott in the first instance. Let me know if you agree. 
Many thanks 

Jessica Madron 
Head of Legal (Infrastructure and DR) 

Finsbury Dials 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

GRO 

From: Martin Smith [mailto' G RO 
Sent: 29 April 2015 12:08 _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Jessica Madron 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Deloitte's report - confidential 

i ca

'vase find attached Simon Clarke's Note of 27t' March 2015; It would not be possible for POL to 
1 ic. 1 I=f j,,,,1.t o` , ' E' r r e ~~,v'i=. e. 

Kin regards, 

Martine 

Martin Smith 

G RO 
Tel GRO 

CartwrightKing 
50LICITORS~+OM 

Offices Nationwide 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone 
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295 
We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please 
check. 

From: Jessica Madron [r]ailto G RO
Sent: 29 April 2015 11:25 --------------------------------
To: Martin Smith 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: Deloitte's report - confidential 

Could you send me through again anything you have provided to us on this? I think it was sent to you with the 
question as to whether POL could rely on this as expert evidence. 
Many thanks 

{ M Y 

PO5T 
OFFICE 

d _ - 

Finsbury Dials 

20 Finsbury Street 

London EC2Y 9AQ 

GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged, and are intended for the addressee 
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your 
system. The content of emails sent to or from a Royal Mail Group account may be scanned to protect the security of 
our systems, to ensure the use of our systems is in compliance with Royal Mail Group policies or to protect 
confidential information. 
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